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COMMISSION
SECRE TARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION i
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 2005 AUG 19 PP I uq
MEMORANDUM August 19, 2005
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON |
STAFF DIRECTOR MQ/
ROBERT J. COSTACKS b
DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2005 JULY
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE '

FINES PROGRAM

. Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file, or failed
to timely file, the 2005 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On June 20,
2005, Prior Notice was sent to all authorized committees and their treasurers, informing them
that the July Quarterly Report was due on July 15, 2005. The July Quarterly Report is required to
cover the time frame from April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file the -
report or filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance with the
schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these committees should be
assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the report attached. '

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate RTB mailgrams.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 SENS‘T‘VE - ‘

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, August 22, 2005 _11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, Auqust 25, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Reason to Believe Recommendation — 2005 July Quarterly
Report for the Administrative Fines Program. Memorandum
from the Assistant Staff Director Reports Analysis Division
dated August 19, 2005.

() I approve the recommendation(s)
() ~ | object to the recommendation(s)
() | approve the recommendations except those folloWing

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() I approve the recommendations except those following

in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
' "7 inwhich I'am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

.FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COM_MIS SION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2005
July Quarterly Report for the
Administrative Fines Program:

KURITA FOR US SENATE, and GEORGE
I KURITA as treasurer;

STEPHANIE SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR
US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH
JOHNSON THORNTON as treasurer;

CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and
LAURA BESKAR as treasurer;

R N s i i g

)

)

N’ N’

R

AF# 1414

AF# 1417

AF# 1421
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Federal Election Coﬂission
Certification for Administrative Fines
August 25, 2005

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on August 25, 2005 the Commission took the following actions on the Reason

To Believe Recommendation - 2005 July Quarterly Report for the Administrative Fines

Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated August

19, 2005, on the following committees:

AF#1414 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KURITA FOR

US SENATE, and GEORGE I KURITA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,

Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did
not vote.

AF#1417 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that STEPHANIE
SUMMERS O'NEAL FOR US CONGRESS, and DEBORAH JOHNSON THORNTON
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropniate

Page 2
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Federal Election Commission ‘ Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines :
August 25, 2005 '

mail gram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for
the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1421 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CHRISTENSEN 4 CONGRESS, and LAURA BESKAR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Thomas, and Toner voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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Federal Election Co‘ssion
Certification for Administrative Fines
August 25, 2005

Pinpd-2¢ 2005

/ Date

Page 4

Attest: -
D . O
Mary W/Dove

Secretary of the Commission




[
™)

N
le
Gkl

M
2
ey}

fat]

WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CMGM TC:GEGRGE I KURITA
KURITA FOR US SENATE
211 DEERWOCD RD
CLARKSVILLE TN 37043-7403

FECERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
TODD GARLAND

999 E ST NW # 709
WASHINGTCN DC 20463

AUGUST 269 2005

GECQRGE 1 KURITA
KURITA FOR US SENATE
211 DEERWGOOC ROAD
CLARKSVILLE TN 37043

€C0040906¢C
AFH: 1414

BEAR GEQGRGE I KURITA:

"THE FEDERAL ELECTICN CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971y AS AMENDED (MTHE
ACT"), REQUIRES THAT YGUR COMMITTEE FILE A JULY CQUARTERLY REPORT OF
RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS EVERY CALENDAR YEAR. THIS REPORT,
COVERING THE PERICD THROUGEKE JUNE 3CTH, SEALL BSE FILED NO LATER THAN
JULY 15ThHe 2 UeSeCe. 4341A). YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY NCTIFIED OF THE
CDUE DATE FOR TH1S REPCRT. RECORLS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSICN (M™FEC™) INDICATE THAT THIS REPORYT WAS FILED OGN
0772172005, 6 UDAYS LATE.

THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENDED IN 1999 TC PERMIT THE FEC TO IMPOSE
CiviL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICULATIONS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UsSele 434(A)e 2 UeSelse 437G{A)(4). ON 0872572005y THE F&C
FOUND THAT THERE 135 REASON TG BELIEVE (WRTB™) THAT KURITA FGOR US
SENATE AND YOUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe #34(A) BY FAILING TO
FILE TIMELY THIS REPCORT ON OR BEFORE JULY 15THe BASED ON THE FEC®'S
SCHEDULES OF CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES AT 11 CoFeRs 11143y THE AMOUNT
OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RT8 STAGE IS $1,350.
IT IS DUE BY 1070472005 ANC IS BASED ON THESE FALTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REFCGRTz NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: $129237 '

NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: ¢

NUMBER OF PREVIOQUS CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: O

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MUNEY PENALTY

TO PAY THE CALCULATEU CIVIL MONEY PENALTY, SEND THE ENCLOSED
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT TG THE FEL AT THE ADDRESS ON PAGE 3.
UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENTs THE FEC WILL SEND YGU A FINAL
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TQ CHALLENGE THE RT8 FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MCONEY PENALTY

TC CHALLENGE THE RTHB FINCING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY, YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPONSEs INCLUDING THE AF# FOUND
ON PAGE CONEs TO THE FEC'S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEH, 999 E
STREETs NWy WASHINGTCNs DL 20463. YOUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
8Y 1070472005, YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASCN(S) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINCING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL CNLY CONSIOER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED GN A
FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATION OF THt CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FECs OR THE EXISTENCE QOF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTELC FOR MORE THAN 48 HOURS THAT WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTROL AND
PREVENTEC YOU FROM FILING THE REPORT IN A TIMELY MAKNNER. VYQUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASUN{S) AND
SUPPORTING DGCUMENTATION. THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT CDOCUMENTS
BE SUBMITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIDAVITS CR DECLARATIONS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT BE CONSICEREL EXTRAORDINARY INCLUCEs 8UT
ARE NOT LIMITED TGOy NEGLIGENCEs PROBLEMS WITH VENDORS OR
CONTRACTORSy STAFF 1LLNESSy CCMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CeFeRa 111435¢(83€(20C¢111) AND (4). -

YOUR FAILURE 7O RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YDUR RIGHT TGO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2
UoSoCo 437G. 11 CoFcR- 111.35.

IF YCU INTENC 1O BE REPRESENTED BY CCUNSELs PLEASE ADVISE THE
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWe YOU SHCULD PROVIDEs IN WRITING,
THE NAME, ADDRESS ANLD TELEPHCNE NUMBER OF YOUR CCOUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL TC RECEIVE NOTIFICATICONS AND COMMUNICATIONS RELATING TO THIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MUONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU DC NOT PAY THE CALCULATEC CIVIL MCONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
CHALLENGE '

IF YOU DG NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIvVvIL MONEY PENALTY COR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC WILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE AKD HMAKE A FINAL CETERNINATION THAT KURITA
FOR US SENATE AND YOUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeC. 434(A) AND
ASSESS A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY. ,

UNPAID CIVIL MGONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEL THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL Bt SUSJECT TQO THE OEBT COLLECTION ACT OF
1982("DCA™)AS AMENCED BY THE DEBT COLLECTIGCN IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
1996y 31 UeSsLle 3701 E£ET SE{. THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZED AND REQUIRED BY THE DCAy AS AMENDED
INCLUOING TRANSFER TC THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTICNe 11 CeFeRe 1lled5. ’

THIS PATTER WAS GENERATEL BASED ON INFORMATICON ASCERTAINED BY
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF CARRYING CUT ITS SUPERVISCRY v
RESPONSIRBILITIESe 2 UeaSeCe 437GLAXIZ2)s IT WILL REMAIN CCNFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORDANCE HMITH 2 UaSelas 437G(AIL4)(RB) AND 43TGLAXL12)(A) UNTIL
IT IS PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORL IN ACLCCKROANCE WITH 11 CeFoRe
11142y UNLESS YOU KROTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH THE
MATTER TC BE MADE PURLIC.

ADDITIGNAL INFORMATION ON THE FECT'S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM
INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATICNSs IS5 LOCATED AT THE FE(C®*S WEBSITE AT

WESTERN UNICN COMMERCIAL SERVICES

R YN N N
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"WESTERN UNICN COMMERCTIAL SERVICES

WHWeFEC.GTV.e IF YOU HAVE CUESTIGONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MUNEY PENALTYy PLEASE CONTACT ELIZABETH GOINGS IN
THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISIGON AT UUR TOLL FREE NUMBER {800)424-9530
{AT THE PROMPT PRESS 5) OR (202)694-1130. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSICN OF A CHALLENGE, PLEASE CCONTACT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT OUR TOLL FREE NUHKBER {800)424-9530
{PRESS O0s¢ THEN EXTa. 1660) (R (202)694-1660.

SINCERELY,

SCCTT THOMAS
CHAIRMAN

*x * % * % % * % * * 3 %x * x*
ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE COF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
11143y THE AMOUNT CF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTB IS
$1,350 FOR THE 2005 JULY CQUARTERLY REPUORT.

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MUNEY CRDER MADE
PAYABLE TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
Pels BOX 952182
ST« LOUISy MO €3195-2182

IF YOU CHOGSE TO SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY COURJER OR
OVERNIGHT DELIVERYs PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:
UsSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FEC #952182
1005 CCNVENTICN PLAZA
STe LOUISs MG 63101

THE REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE LCUE B8Y 1070472005« UPON
RECEIPT OF YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT, THE FEL WILL SEND YOU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTEZR.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURK THE PORTION BELUW WITH YOUR PAYRENT

FOR: KURITA FOR US SENATE
FEC 1D#: C0040%9060

AFR: 14l4

PAYMENT DUE DATE:z 10/04/2C05

PAYMENT AMOUNTY DUE: $1+35C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 21, 2004
MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
e ﬁ
THROUGH: ROBERT J. COSTA %
ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR
| | |
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON (3
ASSISTANT STAFF{DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION
RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2005 JULY QUARTERLY
REPORT |

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2005 July
Quarterly Report. The first list represents those committees that have paid the civil
money penalty while the second list represents those that have not paid. The committees
that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the
Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 111.40, the Commission shall send a final
determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the civil
money penalty.

Please note that four (4) committees disclosed a level of activity less than that
which was estimated at RTB, thus resulting in a reduced civil money penalty. Stephanie
Summers O’Neal for U.S. Congress (AF1417) disclosed $0.00 in activity, lowering the
fine from $9,000.00 to $0.00. Christensen 4 Congress (AF1421) disclosed $0.00 in
activity, lowering the fine from $5,625.00 to $0.00.
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RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determinations that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached lists violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalties so
.indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate mailgrams.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of - )
- )
Administrative Fines Final Determination ) AF #1414
Recommendation For The 2005 July )
Quarterly Report: Kurita For US Senate )
and George I. Kurita, as treasurer. )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on October 27, 2005, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in AF #1414:

1. Make a final determination that Kurita for US Senate and George L.
Kurita, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil

money penalty in the amount of $1,350.

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald,' Thomas, Toner and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

(Do Zillen 25 F005~ %/4% %/Qam

Date
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) "~ WESTERN UNIGN COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CMGM TCO:GEORGE I. KURITA

KURITA FOR US SENATE
) 211 DEERWGCD RD

CLARKSVILLE TN 37043-7403
)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE
) ELIZABETH GOINGS

999 E STe NW

WASHINGTCON DC 20463

OCTOBER 28, 2005
o
wy GEORGE I. KURITA
m  KURITA FOR US SENATE
Dy 211 DEERWOOD RCAD
o5 CLARKSVILLE TN 37043
Ly
)4  C00409060
™ AF#: 1414
Gy
D"  DEAR GEORGE I KURITA:S
™ ON 08/25/2005, THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ("FEC™) FOUND
REASON TO BELIEVE ("RTB®) THAT KURITA FOR US SENATE AND YGOUs AS
) TREASURERy VIODLATED 2 UeSeCe 434(A) FOR FILING LATE OR FAILING TO
FILE THE 2005 JULY QUARTERLY REPORT. BY MAILGRAM CATED 06/25/05,
THE FEC SENT YOU NGTIFICATION GOF THE RTB FINDING THAT INCLUDED A
) CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTS8 STAGE COF $1350 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 1llie43e
ON 10/07/05, THE FEC RECEIVEL PAYMENT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY
) PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTE STAGE. THEREFOREy THE FEC MADE A
FINAL DETERMINATION ON 10/27/05 THAT YGUs AS TREASURERy AND KURITA
FOR US SENATE VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe 434(A)s ASSESSED A CIVIL MONEY
) PENALTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $1350 IN ACCORDANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe 111443,
AND VOTED TGO CLOSE THE FILE.
THE CONFIDENTIALITY PRCVISIONS AT 2 UeSeCae 437G(A)(12) NC LONGER
) APPLY AND THIS MATTER IS NGW PUBLICe THE FILE WILL BE MADE A PART
OF THE PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TO 11 CeFfeRe 111.42(8)e ALTHOUGH THE
FILE MUST BE PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORGC WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS
) FROM THE DATE OF THE COMMISSION®S NOTIFICATIONs THIS COULD OCCUR AT
ANYTIME FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION OF THE CCMMISSION®S VOTE.
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS REGARDING THIS MATTERs PLEASE CONTACT
) ELIZABETH GOINGS ON OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530 (AT THE
PROMPT PRESS 5) OR (202)694~1130.

SINCERELY,
D SCOTT Z. THOMAS
‘ CHAIRMAN
D
)




FOR: KURITA FOR US ﬂATE W(, #_
FEC ID#: c00402060 »
2295

"AF#: 1414
__ .PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/04/2005 '
PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,350 / 350'00
J
Aﬂ TMGMCOMP  1.7:0%  RST
S | 1205,4 LiND /Ca/ZJfZ
§'A SE YUY SRR T I SR R
QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
- SEQ# 001 $ 0000135000 BA# 1 10-07-05 20 9
iy ) — - I — — —
Hi; ) ms%Ln{lND ﬁum?s SENATE
noRg (| .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_[#Y

DATE SCANNED ,n[?ao/Q:{

 SCANNER NO. 72—

SCAN OPERATOR ﬁfi/
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